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CONSTRUCTION CO.
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA

July 21, 2005
Q-+
Licensing Assistance Team
Nuclear Regulatory Commuission (7 a7-o!
475 Allendale Road §5-
King of Prussia, PA. 19406-1415 o0lol? 587

RE: Deletion of Storage facility at 2158 Bill Tuck Highway South Boston, VA.

To Whom It May Concern:

Adams Construction Company has sold the above referenced property and at the time of
sale there was no evidence of any radiation contamination or leaks at this location.

Any questions or concerns should be directed to Marty Wallace (RSO) or Ron Robson
(Company Safety Director).

Sincerely,
ADAMS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
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Ron R. Robson
Safety Director
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